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This is Prophetstown’s 1881 school.  It began with 11 grades, no kindergarten or senior class.  By 
1933 it was in such poor condition that it was condemned, but this was the time of the Great 
Depression and money was tight.  In 1928 Prophetstown built a new high school, but the grade school 
continued here.  It was not until 1950-51 that the new grade school was built.

This is the 1881 school as seen from the air.  It faced Locust Street,
and sat where the elementary school playground is today.



The new 1951 Grade School.

In 1950-51, a new elementary school was constructed.  It was built in the shape of an L, because the
old school was still standing.  So it was built around two sides of the old building, the North and West 
sides.  When the old building was demolished, some of it was pushed into a hole and covered with soil 
and now lies under the playground at the elementary school..  This was unfortunate.  In the 1960s it led 
to a termite problem in the new school.

Bud Thompson, having attended the 1881 school, said he gave a talk to one of the new grade school
classes and mentioned that some the old school had been pushed into a hole in the playground area, 
then covered up.  Later, he got a call from the rather disgruntled teacher, because some of the students 
had gone out and begun to dig in the playground during recess hoping to find some of the old school 
and came in a dirty mess.  At this point the playground had not been covered with blacktop. 











The old and the new.

Taken from a point at the northeast corner of the schoolyard, this picture shows the location of the 
new building immediately north of the old school.  The kindergarten section is at the left and the 
classroom section stretches along Third Street to the right.  Taken before scaffolding had been cleared 
away from the building and shrubbery and flowers planted, the picture does not do justice to the beauty
of the main entrance, which presents a very attractive appearance.  The roof of the gym, located at the 
rear of the old school, can just be seen projecting above the classroom section of the new building.
(from the Echo)


